

PROFILE

Experienced medical doctor with a strong background in diagnosis and treating various medical conditions. Skilled critical care physician with extensive experience in anesthesia. A dynamic and creative teacher committed to cultivating a positive and inclusive learning environment that inspires and empowers students

CONTACT

PHONE:

- 07838360460
- 07601070700

EMAIL:

Sai77usam94@gmail.com

ADDRESS:

Babil\Hillah

HOBBIES

- Readina
- Football

SAIF-ALLAH HUSSAM AL-SULTANY

Medical Doctor MBChB

EDUCATION

Baylon university college of medicine 2012 - 2018

Iraqi Board for Medical Specializations\Anesthesia and Intensive care 2021 – present

WORK EXPERIENCE

Arnoun Scientific Bureau – Scientific Represintive 2018–2019

Babylon Health Directorate – Resident doctor

- Completed residency program in all teaching hospitals in Babylon Health Governorates.
- Managed and treated patients in various clinical settings during medical school rotations.
- Developed strong clinical skills in diagnosing and treating various medical conditions.

Iraqi Board of Medical Specialization – Senior Resident Doctor Anesthesia and Intensive care

2021-present

- Managed anesthesia care for patients undergoing surgery in various conditions in different specialties.
- Collaborated with the healthcare team to develop individualized care plans for patients.

SKILLS

- Leadership
- Work as a team
- High communication skills